#### STATE OF CONNECTICUT

#### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

# LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

# **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room B

MEETING DATE: November 14, 2017, – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division

Mary Riddick, Secretary 2

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

#### APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Commission approves the minutes of November 9, 2017.

#### PROVISIONALS:

#### 1. **LIPOV, LARRY A. – LMB.1552**

Palmetto Brewing of Charleston, Stratford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit. Endorse interior access.

# 2. **MULVIHILL, DANIEL J. – LCA.7983**Juddy's Place, Danbury, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of abandonment affidavit, executed copy of lease or right to occupy, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and furnished entire interior. Additional requirements: Completed Provisional Permit Agreement form. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit.

- 3. **SHINAGEL, JENNIFER E. LCA.7984** Victoria Inn, Naugatuck, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of cancelled permit #LCA.7818, bill of sale and seller's affidavit. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit.
- 4. **JONES, CRYSTAL R. LCA.7985** Off The Hook Seafood & Wings, Hamden, CT The Commission takes no action on provisional request until all fees, including any late charges are paid in full by bank or certified check.
- 5. **ROBDAU, CHERYL LIR.19799**The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of copy of CT sales and use tax permit. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit. Endorse service bar only.

#### **FINALS:**

- 6. **MARTIN, ALBERT J., JR. LCA.7897** Elizabeth's Farmhouse, Putnam, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit when in receipt of publication notice. The Commission approves extension of provisional through December 31, 2017. The Commission approves separate toilet facilities waiver request due to size of premises.
- 7. MA, PAUL J. LCA.7940 Bull Pan, Stamford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice, 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign.
- 8. **LIM, SOOAE LCA.7945** Bebe's Lounge Café, Danbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.
- 9. **DINUNZIO, LUCIAN LCA.7958** Tap & Barrel Bar & Grill, Wolcott, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice.
- 10. **SUJAN, HEMANT LIP.15528** Southbury Package, Southbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.
- 11. **FERREIRA, ANDRES M. LGB.15311** America's Food Basket, New Britain, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Permit to be issued after November 29, 2017.

**Liquor Control Minutes** November 14, 2017 Page 3 of 4

#### 12. **UKAJ, LEUTRIM – LIR.19719**

Fratelli Pizza Lion, Wallingford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication

notice.

#### 13. MINCHALA, DORA B. – LIR.19772

La Kabanita, Danbury, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse no bar.

#### 14. FLANDERS, MATTHEW – LIR.19773

Crazy Taco Mex Taqueria and Tequila Bar, Stamford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Endorse service bar only.

15. **NUNEZ, JOSE I. – LIR.19777** 829 Restaurant & Lounge, Torrington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and furnished entire interior.

#### 16. **DUKA, ATLI – LIR.19797**

D'Amicos Restaurant, Plainville, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice, permit to be issued after December 8, 2017.

## TRANSFER OF INTEREST:

- 17. VUILLERMET, JEAN P. LCA.5899 Union League Café, New Haven, CT The Commission approves Jean Pierre Vuillermet retaining 50% stock in Union League Café and Romain Turpault acquiring 50% stock.
- 18. **REITH, RUSSELL T. LIP.13871** Brooklawn Discount Liquor, Fairfield, CT The Commission approves Russell Taylor Reith acquiring 100% interest of Brooklawn Discount Liquor.
- 19. **PATEL, BHAVIN LIP.15241** Southford Package Store, Southbury, CT The Commission approves Bhavin Patel retaining 1% interest in Southford Package Store and Upendrakumar Bhavin Patel acquiring 99% interest. The Commission approves Upendrakumar Bhavin Patel as substitute permittee.
- 20. **PATEL, YOGESH B. LIP.15339** Discount Liquor of Annex, New Haven, CT The Commission approves Yogesh B. Patel acquiring 100 % interest of Discount Liquor of Annex.

Liquor Control Minutes November 14, 2017 Page 4 of 4

## **OTHER**

21. **VERMA, DEEPAK – LIH.1891** 

Clarion, New London, CT

The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.

22. KIAH, JOSEPH A. – LIP.12886

Village Wine & Spirits, Niantic, CT

No action taken, assigned to agent.

23. RAMCHANDANI, PUNEET – LIP.14011

Liquor Square, Farmington, CT

The Commission approves the request to move to 88 South Main St., Unionville, CT upon receipt of stipulated agreement for removal and copy of CT sales and use tax permit with new address. Additional requirements: 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and furnished entire interior including coolers, cash register and shelving.

24. BECKHAM, NICOLE – LIP.15521

Mel's Wine & Spirits, Stamford, CT

The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.

Adjourned 9:14 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division mer